AN

10.
11.

Florida Commission for the Florida Commission for the

4 4

Transportation Transportation

Disadvantaged ST. JOHNS COUNTY Disadvantaged
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB) QUARTERLY MEETING

MEETING AGENDA
St. Johns County Council on Aging Senior Center, 179 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL
Teams Meeting ID: 212 452 538 272 4
Passcode: JE2QC7js

Tuesday, September 9, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.
*Denotes Required Action Item

Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review —Chair Whitehurst*
Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda — Chair Whitehurst*

Public Comment — LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER

Approval of the May 13, 2025, Meeting Minutes — Chair Whitehurst * (pg.2-7)
LCB Membership (pg.8)

Northeast Florida Regional Council Update — Ms. Jones

a. TD 101 (pg.9-15)

b. Ride United (pg.16)

c. RFP Timeline (pg.17)

Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) System Update — Mr. McCord

a. Annual Operation Report*

b. 2025-2026 Rate Model*(pg.18-31)

¢. CTC Quarterly Update (pg.32)

d. Grants Update* (Approval if required)
Old Business

New Business

Member and Department Reports
Adjournment — Chair Whitehurst*

Next LCB Meeting: November 18, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.
St. Johns County Council on Aging
179 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084



Florida Commission for the

St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged
Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting
Transportation Tuesday, May 13, 2025
Disadvantaged
Northeast Florida Regional Council St. Johns County Commission Florida Transportation
Elizabeth Payne, AICP Hon. Christian Whitehurst, Chair Disadvantaged Commission
Chief Executive Officer Monica Russell, Chair
MINUTES

*Denotes Required Action Item

1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review

A quarterly meeting of the St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating
Board (LCB) was held on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, in person and via Zoom virtual call. LCB Vice-Chair
Marc Albert called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m. with the following members present:

Representing: Voting Member:

Department of Children and Families John Wisker (Virtual)

Dept. of Education (Voc. Rehab.) Rochelle Price (Virtual)
Veterans Services Joseph McDermott (In-person)
Citizen Advocate/Non-user Joe Stephenson (In-person)
Dept. of Elder Affairs Janet Dickinson (Virtual)
Dept. of Health Care Admin Pamela Hagley (Virtual)
Agency for Persons w/ Disabilities Sheryl Stanford (Virtual)
Regional Workforce Dev. Board Marc Albert (In-person)

Members Not Present

Representing: Voting Member:
Elected Official/Chairperson Christian Whitehurst
FDOT Janell Damato
Public Education Donna Fenech

Community Transportation Coordinator Staff Present
Matt McMcord, Patricia Solano, Nelson Wiley (In-Person)

Planning Agency Staff Present
Summer Jones, Monica Dominguez (In-Person)




Guests
None

After a roll call took place, a quorum was confirmed.

2. Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda
No changes to the agenda at this time.

3. Approval of February 11, 2025, Meeting and Public Hearing Minutes*
Mr. Stephenson motioned for approval of the February 11, 2025, meeting and public hearing minutes.
Mr. McDermott seconded the motion. The February 11, 2025, meeting and public minutes were approved
unanimously.

4. LCB Membership
LCB Membership was considered next. Ms. Jones went over the vacancies:

Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged)
Elderly

Disabled

Citizen Advocate/User

Children at Risk

Private for Profit Transportation

Medical Community

Mr. Albert stated he would try to reach out to someone at Flagler Hospital about joining the LCB TD
Board. Mr. Stephenson also stated there may be a private for-profit company that might be interested in
joining the board.

5. Annual Review of Bylaws*
Ms. Jones conducted an Annual Review of the Bylaws. There were no suggested changes. Mr.
McDermott motioned to approve the Bylaws with a second from Mr. Stephenson. The Annual review of
the Bylaws was approved unanimously.

6. Northeast Florida Regional Council Update
Ms. Jones gave an update for the Northeast Florida Regional Council:

a) TDSP Annual Review (Roll Call Vote)*

Ms. Jones stated she updated the demographics because they were from 2018. She stated she needs
to update the address of the NEFRC on the front page.

Mr. McDermott had some questions regarding the Veterans data.



Ms. Jones conducted a roll-call vote. The TDSP annual review was approved unanimously.

b) Proposed LCB Meeting Schedule*
1:30 pm on the 2™ Tuesday Quarterly: 9/09/25, 11/11/25, 2/10/26, 5/12/26, 9/08/26
Proposed LCB Annual Hearing 2/10/26

Mr. Stephenson motioned to approve the schedule. Mr. McDermott seconded the motion. The
meeting schedule passed unanimously.

¢) CTC Evaluation*

Ms. Jones reviewed the results of this year’s CTC evaluation. There were no reported findings. Mr.
Stephenson stated there was some kind of issue with the signage on the bus. Mr. McCord stated they
were changing the phone number to the generic office number instead of a direct line to an
individual. Ms. Dickinson motioned to approve the annual evaluation. Mr. Stephenson seconded the
motion. The annual evaluation passed unanimously.

d) Virtual Meeting Option — Zoom to Teams

Ms. Jones stated this will be the last meeting that Zoom will be utilized. Going forward, Microsoft
Teams will be utilized.

Ms. Jones also mentioned the contract ends 2026 for the CTC. At the September meeting, she will
have a timeline on what it will look like for RFP, etc.

7. Community Transportation Coordinator
a.) Mr. McCord gave the quarterly update:
From January 1, 2025, to March 31, 2025, there was a total of 11,179 trips by mobility for paratransit.
For this same period, there was a total of 22,555 riders for the Sunshine Bus.

e They met with the school district and gave a presentation to students with a disability on how to ride
the Sunshine Bus.

e They attended the FDOT Federal Grants Scoring Committee meeting. There were no questions that
came up regarding their grants.

e They are currently going through their CTC monitoring.

¢ They kicked off their Transit Survey Meeting with April Bacchus at ETM, UNF and North Florida
TPO. They have locked in the dates of May 19 — May 21, 2025.

e There is an FDOT vehicle audit scheduled for tomorrow, May 14, 2025.

¢ They plan to participate in the St. Johns Hurricane exercise May 292025, at the EOC.

e They are partnering with the St. Johns County Public Library for a career fair at the Solomon
Calhoun Center on May 31, 2025.

e There were no reportable accidents or incidents this quarter.



b.) Grants Update
There were no grants updates.

8. Old Business
There was no old business.

9. New Business
There was no new business.

10. Public Comment
No public comment at this time.

11. Member and Department Reports
Joseph McDermott — Veterans — Mr. McDermott stated they had a meeting and everything looks good for
them. They are not anticipating any cuts to their budget.

12. Adjournment
Vice-Chair Albert adjourned the meeting at 1:52 p.m. The next LCB meeting will occur on September 9,
2025, at 1:30 p.m. in the St. Johns Council on Aging Boardroom.




ATTENDANCE RECORD
ST. JOHNS COUNTY

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD

Position Name/Alt. 5113/25 | 2/11/25 | 11/12/24 | 9/10/24
1. Chairperson Christian \iver;iteilurst/l&ﬂsta— a P P P
2. Dept.of Transportation e e | ® | P | P | P
3. Dept. Of Children and Families Christina Gillis / John Wisker P a P P
4. Public Education Donna Fenech a P a a
5. Vocational Rehab. (Dept. Ed.) Rochelle Price P P a a
6. Veteran Services Joseph McDermott P P P P
7. Community Action mT Vieki-Elmore-+Nellie- - a a a
8. Elderly Vacant - - - -
9. Disabled Vacant - - - -
10. Citizen Advocate/User Vacant - - - -
11. Citizen Advocate Non-User Joe Stephenson P P P P
12. Children at Risk Vacant - - - -
13. Dept. Of Elder Affairs Janet Dickinson/ Neil Ambrus P P a P
14. Private for Profit Transportation Vacant - - - -
15. Dept. of Health Care Adm. Pamela Hagley / Reeda Harris P P P P
16. Agency for Persons w/Disabilities Sheryl %‘3?;0513/ Leslie P P a P
17. Regional Workforce Dev. Bd. Marc Albert P a P P
18. Local Medical Community Vacant - - - -

VACANCIES

Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged)

Elderly

Disabled

Citizen Advocate User
Children at Risk

Private for-Profit Transportation Industry

Medical Community




PLEASE SIGN IN!

T ransportal
Disadvant: og d

COMMISSION FOR THE
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

Date:
Time:

May 13, 2025
1:30 p.m.

St. Johns County Council on Aging Senior Center, River House, 179 Marine Street, Saint Augustine, FL 32084

a urﬁ

Sumer_Jones M E Adams st S‘OV\CS@ nefieony
Monige_Domindjuez mdom nguez® Yeies
Mt MeM ord St dohns oA

Nelson  Wiley St.ohns  Con

Moure ALW* Coreer Sowrce

Rtnicg Soleno | 8t Con

Jseoh M=oyt

()othh &%@F\%ﬂ Son




Salutation

First Name

Last Name

Organization

Representing

Voting /Non-
Voting

Grievance
Committee

Evaluation
Committee

ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Hon. Christian Whitehurst St. Johns County BOCC Elected Official Voting
Ms. Janell Damato FDOT, District 2 FDOT Voting
Ms. Angela Gregory FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Christina Nalsen FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Lauren Adams FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Christina Gillis Department of Children and Families DCF Voting
Mr. John Wisker Department of Children and Families DCF Alternate
Ms. Donna Fenech St. Johns County Schools Public Education Voting Feb-26
Ms. Rochelle Price FL Dept. of Vocational Rehab/Dept of Ed. Dept. of Education (Voc. Rehab.) Voting
Mr. Joseph McDermott St. Johns County Veterans Services Veterans Voting Feb-26
Ms. Lori Chapman St. Johns County Veterans Services Veterans Alternate
VACANT Northeast Florida Community Action Agency, Inc. Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged) VACANT
VACANT Elderly VACANT
VACANT Disabled VACANT
VACANT Citizen Advocate/User VACANT
Mr. Joe Stephenson Citizen Non-user Citizen Advocate Non-User Voting Feb-26 Feb-26
VACANT Children at Risk VACANT
Ms. Janet Dickinson NE Florida Area Agency on Aging Department of Elder Affairs Voting
VACANT Private for Profit Transportation VACANT
Ms. Pamela Hagley Agency for Health Care Administration AHCA Voting
Ms. Reeda Harris Agency for Health Care Administration AHCA Alternate
Ms. Sheryl Stanford Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons w/ Disabilities Voting Feb-26 Feb-26
Mr. Marc Albert CareerSource Northeast Florida Workforce Development Voting
VACANT Flagler Hospital Medical Community VACANT
Mr. Matt McCord St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting
Mr. Nelson Wiley St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting
Ms. Patricia Solano St. Johns Council Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting
Ms Becky Yanni St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting
Mr. Steve Sarles St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting
Ms. Renee Knight Elder Source Interested Party
Ms. Rachel Morris St. Johns County Transportation Development Interested Party
Ms. Shelby Romero St. Johns County BOCC Interested Party
Assistant to Chair
Ms. Shayna Keller St. Johns County BOCC Whitehurst
Ms. April Bacchus Interested Party
schedules room
Ms. Teresa Harris St. Johns Council on Aging at COA




a. TD 101

Quarter One Quarter Two Quarter Three

Administrative Items Administrative Items Administrative Items o0 .
*Annual Operations Report (AOR): *Annual Public Hearing (see Public Hearing  , Aypya] review of LCB by-laws, subject to Adm.lmstratlve Lens . .
Requires CTD approval prior to LCB fféllder_S) B vies i LCB amendment and/or approval *Review of CTC Evaluation, requires
approval) -Elzzgzg Z - Gdeva:]f:z Conllrmittee »Annual TDSP review, subject to LCB LCB approval
*2025-2026 Rate Model; requires approval «Election of CTC Evaluation Committee amendment and/or approval (Roll Call Vote) Meetine Schedule (W I )
from CTD prior to LCB approval ] . «Selection of time and date for CTC Evaluation” eetmg chedule ( Ol'kp an)(Note.
*Annual Expenditure Report; drafted with ~Aumual Operations Report (AOR);  <If ot (March — April) h d dt mnt 1

) approved in Q1> Requires CTD approval prior P when approved, send to point person in

information from AER, not subject to LCB *LCB review/approval of members, final

review/approval Eﬁuﬁlagg:::ie et membership review{approval stject to Coum? to reserve meeting room)(SJ)
Standing Items Requires LCB approval N'EFI.{C .Board of Directors action before Standmg Items

*NEFRC Report Standing Items submission to CTD * NEFRC Repon

*Grants Update « NEFRC Update Standing Items

*CTC Report «Grants Update « NEFRC Report *Grants Update

Service Development/Local Issues *CTC Report *Grants Update *CTC Report

*TD 101 Service Development/Local Issues *CTC Report .

S yr contract ends June 2026. Present  *ID 101 e e T e e Service Development/Local Issues

board with timeline *TD 101 *TD 101




The “Transportation Disadvantaged”

o o - o000
M an i
OLDER ADULTS PERSONS WITH PEOPLE WITH AT-RISK

DISABILITIES LOW INCOME CHILDREN

10



They Could Need A Ride To...

|
|
|
bl

Yy o A B

Medical Services Work School Grocery Store

1"



“The purpose of the commission is to accomplish
the coordination of transportation services | OUR PURPOSE
provided to the transportation disadvantaged”

12



Creation of the
Transportation
Disadvantaged (TD)

Program

Established by the Florida Legislature in 1979.

Intended to ensure TD customers have access to
transportation services across the state.

Created Commission and TD Trust Fund in 1989.

Designated provider network responsible for
inating services in a counties.

Defined “coordination” as services provided in
manner that is “cost-effective, efficient, and
reduces fragmentation or duplication”.

TD Trust Fund subsidizes a part of a TD person’s
transportation “not sponsored” by another agency.

13



TD Non-Sponsored Eligibility
Criteria (adopted in 1997)

No Other Funding Available - Individual has no other purchasing agency
“sponsoring” a trip to a certain activity

No Other Means of Transportation - Individual does not own a vehicle, have a
family member, or others who can provide a trip to an activity.

Public Transit - Individual does not have access to a fixed bus route, or one is
not available in their community, to access an activity.

Disability - Individual has a disability as defined by the ADA that presents a
barrier to transportation.

Age - The individual's age presents a barrier to transportation [the age limit is
defined by the CTC and LCB].

Income - The individual or household income presents a barrier to
transportation [the income threshold is defined by the CTC and LCB].

14



Our Organization: Florida Commission for the

g

Appoints Executive Director and oversees staff in Tallahassee. "

Independent state agency, housed in FL Dept of Transportation (FDOT).

Consists of 11 board members appointed by the Governor.

Administers TD Trust Fund and grant programs that support TD Services.

Adopts policies and rules governing the Coordinated System T l totiOﬂ
' ' Disadvantaged

Designates Community Transportation Coordinators (CTCs) and Planning
Agencies in all 67 counties.

Collects data on TD service operations and presents Annual Report to the
Governor and Legislature (January 1 each year).

Serves as a clearinghouse of information on TD services.

15



Northeast Florida

NEED A RIDE?

RIDE UNITED TRANSPORATION ACCESS

We believe that everyone should have safe, reliable
and easily accessible transportation.

Ride United offers temporary, prescheduled
Lyft rides to residents in Duval, Clay, Putnam,
St. Johns, Nassau, Baker, Columbia,
Suwannee and Hamilton counties.

Those in need of transportation assistance to
critical services such as education,
employment, health care, or food access
should contact United Way 211 to determine
ride eligibility.

Ride scheduling is available during operating
business hours (Monday through Friday from
8 a.m.to 5 p.m.).

l ﬁ [ i-BAPTIST
g N HEALTH

16

o Drivers are not employed through
United Way.

e All riders must be 18 years of age
or accompanied by an adult.

Dial 2-1-1 to learn more

For additional information please contact
Brittny Woodard, 211 Operations
Supervisor at britthyw@uwnefl.org or
904-390-3227

MAYO
CLINIC ) UNITED

@ sy WAY


mailto:brittnyw@uwnefl.org

ACTIONS DATES #1
Release of RFP 11/4/2025
RFP Questions Due to NEFRC 12/2/2025
NEFRC Response to RFP Questions 1/13/2026
Proposal Submission Deadline 1/27/2026
Oral Presentation (if requested by NEFRC) 2/4/2026
LCB decision on the recommendation of the
top-ranked candidate to the CTD 2/10/2026
NEFRC decision on the recommendation of
the top-ranked candidate to the CTD
(Executive Committee) 4/2/2026

Commission for Transportation
Disadvantaged makes the final decision for
approval of the top-ranked candidate (CTD
Quarterly Meeting)

April-June 2026

CTC Start-Up

7/1/2026

17




From: Zeruto, Dan

To: Summer Jones

Subject: RE: SIC Rate Model

Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 9:40:27 AM
Attachments: image002.pnq

image003.ona
2025-2026 St. Johns Rate Model Approved .xIs

|CAUT\ON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Summer,

Yes it was submitted and approved. Below is the email chain with approval.

Thank you,
Dan

Ferichs Corrmmension b e

Daniel Zeruto

’;[ Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
¥ Project Manager — Area 2

Transportation Tel: (850) 410-5704

Disadvantaged Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us

Website: https:/ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752

TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Zeruto, Dan

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 9:00 AM

To: Matt McCord <mmccord@stjohnscoa.com>

Cc: Patty Solano <psolano@stjohnscoa.com>; Summer Jones <sjones@nefrc.org>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant
Importance: High

Good Morning,

| have reviewed the corrections and adjustments made to the attached 2025-26 Rate Model Calculation Spreadsheet for some of the most common procedural and
utilization errors. Iltems previously noted have been addressed and it is approved for further review at the local level as appropriate. My review and opinion does not
confirm the validity or accuracy of any financial or operational data elements that have been entered, nor does it address the reasonableness of the unsubsidized cost of

services.

By copy of this email, | am advising your planning agency on our completion of this effort and the readiness to advance the spreadsheet to the LCB for approval and

inclusion in the TDSP update.

When the time comes, | will produce your T/E grant contract with the passenger trip rates from this spreadsheet presuming no further changes by the LCB.

Group
Leave Blank

Proi F Trips ing totally services in Sectionll)= 45385 = | 23,569 < 21695 +| 100 |+

Rate per Passenger Trip =

Ambul Wheel Chair Stretcher

per pazsenger per aroup

Thank you,
-Dan-

Ferichs Corrmmension b e

’ Daniel Zeruto
Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
¥ ;[ Project Manager — Area 2
Transportation Tel: (850) 410-5704
Disadvaninged Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
Website: https://ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752

18


mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Sjones@nefrc.org
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261850459%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Q7SDc0X7dAJXg%2FFqu0NqBvY8j5z3v8VLAh8GtHaW%2BSc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261887553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=brs35J568IqoAZ0V6qWuQgW4eHleyK5b%2B%2Foq6VPMSqQ%3D&reserved=0

Ambul  VheelChair  Stetcher Group
Leave Blank

Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section Il 45365 [ 23,569 +f 21695 +f 100
Rate per Passenger Trip = $2204

$0.00  $0.00
petpszsenger  pergroup





Comprehensive Budget Worksheet Version 1.4
1. Complete applicable GREEN cells in columns 2, 3, 4, and 7.
Curentvears | Upcomng
APPROVED |  Years
Pror Years | Budget,as | PROPOSED
ACTUALS | amended |  Buget o
from from from puoss
sy ot | sy rstor [ommor =1 o coamge| " 1
223 2024 2025 | fompror| curent
w w w Yearto | Vearto
June30mnof | une30tnof | une30mnof | curent |upcoming
2004 2025 2006 | vear | vear
T 2 3 ry 5 5





Preliminary Information

																														1

																														2		Alachua

								Preliminary Information Worksheet												Version 1.4										3		Baker

																														4		Bay

																														5		Bradford

												CTC Name:		St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.																6		Brevard

												County (Service Area):		St. Johns														1		7		Broward

												Contact Person:		Rebecca Yanni																8		Calhoun

												Phone #		(904)209-3700																9		Charlotte

																														10		Citrus

																														11		Clay

																														12		Collier

										Check Applicable Characteristic:																				13		Columbia

										ORGANIZATIONAL TYPE:						NETWORK TYPE:														14		Dade

																														15		Desoto

																														16		Dixie

		2										Governmental						Fully Brokered								3				17		Duval

												Private Non-Profit						Partially Brokered												18		Escambia

												Private For Profit						Sole Source												19		Flagler

																														20		Franklin

																														21		Gadsden

																														22		Gilchrist

								Once completed, proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Comprehensive Budget"																						23		Glades

																														24		Gulf

																														25		Hamilton

																														26		Hardee

																														27		Hendry

																														28		Hernando

																														29		Highlands

																														30		Hillsborough

																														31		Holmes

																														32		Indian River

																														33		Jackson

																														34		Jefferson

																														35		Lafayette

																														36		Lake

																														37		Lee

																														38		Leon

																														39		Levy

																														40		Liberty

																														41		Madison

																														42		Manatee

																														43		Marion

																														44		Martin

																														45		Monroe

																														46		Nassau

																														47		Okaloosa

																														48		Okeechobee

																														49		Orange

																														50		Osceola

																														51		Palm Beach

																														52		Pasco

																														53		Pinellas

																														54		Polk

																														55		Putnam

																														56		Santa Rosa

																														57		Sarasota

																														58		Seminole

																														59		St. Johns

																														60		St. Lucie

																														61		Sumter

																														62		Suwannee

																														63		Taylor

																														64		Union

																														65		Volusia

																														66		Wakulla

																														67		Walton

																														68		Washington



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

Provide the name and phone number of the contact person knowledgeable about the CTC’s services and financial data used in this Rate Calculation Model.

Throughout this version you will see red triangles that include explanatory comments for your review.  Please hover your cursor over the triangle to see the comment.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Comprehensive Budget

		

						Comprehensive Budget Worksheet										Version 1.4				CTC:		St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.

																				County:		St. Johns

						1.		Complete applicable GREEN cells in columns 2, 3, 4, and 7

												Prior Year's ACTUALS		Current Year's APPROVED Budget, as amended		Upcoming Year's PROPOSED Budget				Proposed % Change from Current Year to Upcoming Year

												from		from		from						Confirm whether revenues are collected as a system subsidy VS

												July 1st of		July 1st of		2		% Change from Prior Year to Current Year				a purchase of service at a unit price.

												2023		2024		2025

												to		to		to

												June 30th of		June 30th of		June 30th of

												2024		2025		2026						Explain Changes in Column 6 That Are > ± 10% and Also > ± $50,000

						1						2		3		4		5		6		7

								REVENUES   (CTC/Operators ONLY / Do NOT include coordination contractors!)

								Local Non-Govt

										Farebox		$   32,313		$   32,636		$   32,962		1.0%		1.0%

										Medicaid Co-Pay Received										0.0%

										Donations/ Contributions										0.0%

										In-Kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										Other		$   49,132		$   49,623		$   50,119		1.0%		1.0%

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Local Government

										District School Board										0.0%

										Compl. ADA Services										0.0%

										County Cash		$   60,036		$   60,036		$   60,036		0.0%		0.0%

										County In-Kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										City Cash										0.0%

										City In-kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										Other Cash										0.0%

										Other In-Kind, Contributed Services										0.0%

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								CTD

										Non-Spons. Trip Program		$   663,362		$   713,689		$   798,437		7.6%		11.9%

										Non-Spons. Capital Equipment										0.0%

										Rural Capital Equipment										0.0%

										Other TD (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								USDOT & FDOT

										49 USC 5307		$   300,889		$   303,898		$   306,937		1.0%		1.0%

										49 USC 5310										0.0%

										49 USC 5311 (Operating)		$   397,239		$   401,211		$   405,223		1.0%		1.0%

										49 USC 5311(Capital)										0.0%

										Block Grant		$   266,809		$   269,477		$   272,172		1.0%		1.0%

										Service Development										0.0%

										Commuter Assistance										0.0%

										Other DOT (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								AHCA

										Medicaid										0.0%

										Other AHCA (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DCF

										Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health										0.0%

										Family Safety & Preservation										0.0%

										Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.										0.0%

										Other DCF (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DOH

										Children Medical Services										0.0%

										County Public Health										0.0%

										Other DOH (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DOE (state)

										Carl Perkins										0.0%

										Div of Blind Services										0.0%

										Vocational Rehabilitation										0.0%

										Day Care Programs										0.0%

										Other DOE (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								AWI

										WAGES/Workforce Board										0.0%

										Other AWI (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DOEA

										Older Americans Act										0.0%

										Community Care for Elderly										0.0%

										Other DOEA (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DCA

										Community Services										0.0%

										Other DCA (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Admin. Revenue										0.0%

								APD

										Office of Disability Determination										0.0%

										Developmental Services										0.0%

										Other APD (specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								DJJ

										(specify in explanation)										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Other Fed or State

										xxx										0.0%

										xxx										0.0%

										xxx										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Other Revenues

										Interest Earnings										0.0%

										xxxx										0.0%

										xxxx										0.0%

										Bus Pass Program Revenue										0.0%

								Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

										Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve

										Balancing Revenue is Short By =				None		None

										Total Revenues =		$1,769,780		$1,830,570		$1,925,886		3.4%		5.2%

								EXPENDITURES  (CTC/Operators ONLY / Do NOT include Coordination Contractors!)

						Operating Expenditures

								Labor				$   879,294		$   923,289		$   955,604		5.0%		3.5%

								Fringe Benefits				$   100,126		$   104,121		$   107,765		4.0%		3.5%

								Services				$   105,770		$   109,995		$   113,845		4.0%		3.5%

								Materials and Supplies				$   214,377		$   229,323		$   245,376		7.0%		7.0%

								Utilities				$   26,134		$   27,174		$   27,989		4.0%		3.0%

								Casualty and Liability				$   248,582		$   273,440		$   300,784		10.0%		10.0%

								Taxes												0.0%

								Purchased Transportation:												0.0%

						0				Purchased Bus Pass Expenses										0.0%

										School Bus Utilization Expenses										0.0%

										Contracted Transportation Services										0.0%

										Other										0.0%

								Miscellaneous												0.0%

								Operating Debt Service - Principal & Interest												0.0%

								Leases and Rentals												0.0%

								Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund												0.0%

								In-Kind, Contributed Services				$   -		$   -		$   -				0.0%

								Allocated Indirect				$   148,389		$   163,228		$   174,523		10.0%		6.9%

						Capital Expenditures

								Equip. Purchases with Grant Funds												0.0%

								Equip. Purchases with Local Revenue												0.0%

								Equip. Purchases with Rate Generated Rev.												0.0%

								Capital Debt Service - Principal & Interest												0.0%

								0												0.0%

										ACTUAL YEAR GAIN		$47,108		$0		$0

										Total Expenditures =		$1,722,672		$1,830,570		$1,925,886		6.3%		5.2%

										See NOTES Below.				0		0						0

						Once completed, proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Budgeted Rate Base"

								0

								ACTUAL year GAIN (program revenue) MUST be reinvested as a trip or system subsidy.  Adjustments must be Identified and explained in a following year, or applied as a Rate Base Adjustment to proposed year's rates on the next sheet.

								0		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.		Actual year LOSSES are identified as Balancing Revenue for the portion you wish to make up through new rates.  Insert a NEGATIVE number in Actual Profit for the portion of losses that have since been reconciled.



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

If you are pricing School Board services using the rates in this spreadsheet, confirm so in the explanation.  Also, in the Program-Wide Rates sheet, INCLUDE the trip and passenger miles on the respective sheets IF you are using the rate model to price your School Board services.

EXPLAIN whether the 5311 operating revenue is generated as an overall system operating expense subsidy OR being paid at the per unit trip or mile rates generated by this or prior spreadsheets.  This will determine where to place the revenue in the following Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

Monies Contributed to Capital Equipment Replacement Fund annually based on a depreciation schedule for existing equipment are treated as operating expenditures.  When replacement equipment is actually purchased from this Fund, it should NOT appear again as a capital expenditure on this worksheet.  That would be double counting.

Includes capital equipment purchased with grant funds, or local or rate-generated revenues, or with Debt Service Payments (principal and interest) – but NOT with revenues from the Contrib. to Capital Equipment Replacement Fund.

Figures in this column should be auditable; related to the transportation services priced by the rate model; and supported by a documented cost allocation plan in multi-functional organizations.

This spreadsheet has the ability to accurately calculate both a "subsidized" & "unsubsidized" price for services.  However, in certain situations it can NOT do both perfectly IF you have included Expense, Revenue, and trip/mile projections related to services that are priced different than what is calculated by this spreadsheet.

Ideally, you should have a "documented" cost/revenue allocation plan that relates to each functional activity or differently priced service; and each differently priced service would have its own rate model spreadsheet.  In reality it is not uncommon to have certain purchased transportation services priced minutely different than what this rate model has calculated.  It is important to know, in these situations the calculated rate will be subsidizing the transportation services which have a special price, OR vice versa.

The prelude to putting any expense and revenue information into this pricing spreadsheet is to determine the portion of such expense and revenues attributable to the services being priced, and to do so in accordance with your documented cost/revenue allocation plan.  Your cost/revenue allocation plan should be available for review by auditing agencies.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Rate Base Adjustment

		

						Rate Base Adjustment Worksheet														Version 1.4				CTC:				St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.

																								County:				St. Johns

						DO NOT COMPLETE THIS WORKSHEET UNTIL THE 3rd YEAR OF USING THE RATE CALCULATION MODEL TO COMPUTE RATES FOR SERVICE!

						Section I - Identification of Actual Subsidy Revenue

						1.		Complete applicable GREEN cells in column 3; YELLOW and BLUE cells are automatically completed in column 3

						2.		Complete applicable GOLD cells in column 5.

												Prior Year's ACTUALS								What amount, if any, of the Actual Rev. in col. 2 was generated at the per unit rate of the prior year's rate spreadsheet, OR used as local match?				Actual Rate Subsidy Revenue EXcluded from the Rate Base				What amount, if any, of the Actual Revenue in col. 4 came from Grant Funds to purchase equipment, OR was used as match for the purchase of equipment?

												from

												July 1st of

												2023

												to

												June 30th of

												2024

						1						2								3				4				5

								REVENUES (CTC/Operators ONLY)

								Local Non-Govt

										Farebox		$   32,313												$   32,313														YELLOW cells

										Medicaid Co-Pay Received		$   -								$   -				$   -														are NEVER Generated by Applying Authorized Rates

										Donations/ Contributions		$   -								$   -				$   -

										In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other		$   49,132												$   49,132

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Local Government

										District School Board		$   -												$   -														BLUE cells

										Compl. ADA Services		$   -								$   -				$   -														are funds generated by rates in the prior year's spreadsheet

										County Cash		$   60,036												$   60,036

										County In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										City Cash		$   -												$   -

										City In-kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other Cash		$   -												$   -

										Other In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								CTD																								local match req.						GREEN cells

										Non-Spons. Trip Program		$   663,362								$   663,362				$   -								$   73,707						MAY BE Revenue Generated by Applying

										Non-Spons. Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -						Authorized Rate per Mile/Trip Charges

										Rural Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

										Other TD		$   -												$   -														Fill in that portion of Actual revenue in Column 2 that was GENERATED through the application of the prior year rate spreadsheet's authorized per mile, per trip, or combination per trip plus per mile rates.   Also, include the amount of funds that were used as local match for Transportation Services and NOT Capital Equipment purchases.  

If the Farebox Revenues were used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match.  

Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and/or Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								USDOT & FDOT

										49 USC 5307		$   300,889								$   -				$   300,889

										49 USC 5310		$   -								$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

										49 USC 5311 (Operating)		$   397,239												$   397,239

										49 USC 5311(Capital)		$   -								$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -

										Block Grant		$   266,809								$   -				$   266,809

										Service Development		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Commuter Assistance		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOT		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Admin. Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								AHCA

										Medicaid		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other AHCA		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DCF

										Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Family Safety & Preservation		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DCF		$   -												$   -														GOLD cells

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -														Fill in that portion of Actual Rate Subsidy Revenue in Column 4 that came from Grant Funds Earmarked by the Funding Source for Purchasing Capital Equipment.  Also include the portion of Local Funds used as Match related to the Purchase of Capital Equipment if a match amount was required by the Funding Source.

								DOH

										Children Medical Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										County Public Health		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOH		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DOE (state)

										Carl Perkins		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Div of Blind Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Vocational Rehabilitation		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Day Care Programs		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOE		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								AWI

										WAGES/Workforce Board		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other AWI		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DOEA

										Older Americans Act		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Community Care for Elderly		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DOEA		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DCA

										Community Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other DCA		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								APD

										Office of Disability Determination		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Developmental Services		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Other APD (specify in explanation)		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								DJJ

										DJJ		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Other Fed or State

										xxx		$   -												$   -

										xxx		$   -												$   -

										xxx		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Other Revenues

										Interest Earnings		$   -								$   -				$   -

										xxxx		$   -												$   -

										xxxx		$   -												$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -				$   -

								Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

										Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve		$   -								$   -				$   -

										Total Revenues =		$   1,769,780								$   663,362				$   1,106,418				$   -

																												$   1,106,418

																												Amount of Actual Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue

						Section II - Actual v. Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue

						1.				In the GREEN cell below, input the Total Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue from Fiscal Year that appears below:

																												2023		-		2024

														Actual Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue		=				$   1,106,418

										Same Fiscal Year's Total Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue						=				na

								Actual Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue Over / (Under) Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue								=				$   -				Rate Base Adjustment

						Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Budgeted Rate Base"



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match.  Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for transportation services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for Transportation Services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

This RED cell displays the difference between the totals for col. 4 and col. 5.  It is the Operating Subsidy portion of revenue that is removed from the rate base.

If the actual operating rate subsidy revenues were less than the budgeted amount used 2 years earlier, it means the rates were set too high back then.  In this case, a downward adjustment will made to the revenue amounts expected to be generated from applying service rates in the upcoming budget year, thereby lowering the proposed  rates below what they would otherwise need to be.  Conversely, if the actual operating rate subsidy revenues were more than the budgeted amount, an upward adjustment will be made to the revenue amounts expected to be generated from applying rates in the upcoming budget year, thereby increasing the proposed rates above what they would otherwise need to be.

If you have already adjusted for Actual Prior year differences in subsequent years and do not wish to make this correction, enter NA and the worksheet will show $0 rate base adjustment.

PURPOSE:  Because the Rate Calculation Model relies on projected passenger trips and passenger miles and service differential factors, it will never be perfect.  Sometimes the rates will be slightly high; other times they will be slightly low.  The Rate Base Adjustment worksheet is designed to correct for this imprecision by calculating and applying an adjustment 2 years later, if needed.
The Rate Base Adjustment worksheet determines whether the actual revenues received from sources other than agencies purchasing paratransit services for transportation disadvantaged passengers and grants earmarked by grantors for capital equipment or required deliverables were greater or less than the budgeted amounts used 2 years earlier when the rates were determined by the Rate Calculation Model.
IMPORTANT:  This worksheet should not be completed until the 3rd year of using the Rate Calculation Model.  This is the first time actual revenues will be available that relate to a proposed budget used by the Rate Calculation Model to determine service rates per passenger trip/passenger mile.

Make sure you read the RED cell to the right in completing this cell.

An increases in the rate base adjustment raises the proposed rates & the unsubsidized cost.   A decrease in the rate base adjustment lowers the proposed rates & lowers the unsubsidized cost.

The 1st year for which the budgeted rate subsidy revenue will be available for use on this worksheet will be 2 years after starting to use this rate calculation model, meaning the 3rd year of use. 

For the 1st and 2nd year of use, enter NA in the GREEN cell to the left.  The worksheet will then show $0 rate base adjustment. 

In the 3rd year of use, enter the budgeted operating rate subsidy revenue from 2 years before.  It can be found on the Budgeted Rate Base worksheet for that year.  If you have already adjusted Actual Prior year differences in subsequent years and do not wish to make this correction, enter NA and the worksheet will show $0 rate base adjustment.  Typically a rate base adjustment is NOT needed.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Budgeted Rate Base

		

						Budgeted Rate Base Worksheet														Version 1.4		CTC:				St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.

																						County:				St. Johns

						1.		Complete applicable GREEN cells in column 3; YELLOW and BLUE cells are automatically completed in column 3

						2.		Complete applicable GOLD cells in column and 5

												Upcoming Year's BUDGETED Revenues								What amount of the Budgeted Revenue in col. 2 will be generated at the rate per unit determined by this spreadsheet, OR used as local match for these type revenues?		Budgeted Rate Subsidy Revenue EXcluded from the Rate Base				What amount of the Subsidy Revenue in col. 4 will come from funds to purchase equipment, OR will be used as match for the purchase of equipment?

												from

												July 1st of

												2025

												to

												June 30th of

												2026

										1		2								3		4				5

								REVENUES (CTC/Operators ONLY)

								Local Non-Govt

										Farebox		$   32,962								$   32,962		$   -																YELLOW cells

										Medicaid Co-Pay Received		$   -										$   -																are NEVER Generated by Applying Authorized Rates

										Donations/ Contributions		$   -										$   -

										In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other		$   50,119								$   50,119		$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Local Government

										District School Board		$   -								$   -		$   -																BLUE cells

										Compl. ADA Services		$   -								$   -		$   -																Should be funds generated by rates in this spreadsheet

										County Cash		$   60,036								$   60,036		$   -

										County In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										City Cash		$   -										$   -

										City In-kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other Cash		$   -										$   -

										Other In-Kind, Contributed Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								CTD																						local match req.								GREEN cells

										Non-Spons. Trip Program		$   798,437								$   798,437		$   -				$   -						$   88,715						MAY BE Revenue Generated by Applying

										Non-Spons. Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -						Authorized Rate per Mile/Trip Charges

										Rural Capital Equipment		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -

										Other TD		$   -										$   -																Fill in that portion of budgeted revenue in Column 2 that will be GENERATED through the application of authorized per mile, per trip, or combination per trip plus per mile rates.   Also, include the amount of funds that are Earmarked as local match for Transportation Services and NOT Capital Equipment purchases.  

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match.  

Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and/or Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								USDOT & FDOT

										49 USC 5307		$   306,937								$   -		$   306,937

										49 USC 5310		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -

										49 USC 5311 (Operating)		$   405,223								$   405,223		$   -

										49 USC 5311(Capital)		$   -								$   -		$   -				$   -						$   -

										Block Grant		$   272,172								$   -		$   272,172

										Service Development		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Commuter Assistance		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOT		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								AHCA

										Medicaid		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other AHCA		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DCF

										Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Family Safety & Preservation		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DCF		$   -										$   -																GOLD cells

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -																Fill in that portion of Budgeted Rate Subsidy Revenue in Column 4 that will come from Funds Earmarked by the Funding Source for Purchasing Capital Equipment.  Also include the portion of Local Funds earmarked as Match related to the Purchase of Capital Equipment if a match amount is required by the Funding Source.

								DOH

										Children Medical Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										County Public Health		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOH		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DOE (state)

										Carl Perkins		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Div of Blind Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Vocational Rehabilitation		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Day Care Programs		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOE		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								AWI

										WAGES/Workforce Board		$   -								$   -		$   -

										AWI		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DOEA

										Older Americans Act		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Community Care for Elderly		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DOEA		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DCA

										Community Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other DCA		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								APD

										Office of Disability Determination		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Developmental Services		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Other APD		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								DJJ

										DJJ		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Other Fed or State

										xxx		$   -										$   -

										xxx		$   -										$   -

										xxx		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Other Revenues

										Interest Earnings		$   -								$   -		$   -

										xxxx		$   -										$   -

										xxxx		$   -										$   -

										Bus Pass Program Revenue		$   -								$   -		$   -

								Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

										Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve		$   -								$   -		$   -

										Total Revenues =		$   1,925,886								$   1,346,777		$   579,109				$   -

								EXPENDITURES (CTC/Operators ONLY)																		$   579,109

						Operating Expenditures																				Amount of Budgeted Operating Rate Subsidy Revenue

								Labor				$   955,604

								Fringe Benefits				$   107,765

								Services				$   113,845

								Materials and Supplies				$   245,376

								Utilities				$   27,989

								Casualty and Liability				$   300,784

								Taxes				$   -

								Purchased Transportation:

										Purchased Bus Pass  Expenses		$   -																																														$1,346,777

										School Bus Utilization Expenses		$   -

										Contracted Transportation Services		$   -

										Other		$   -

								Miscellaneous				$   -																																														$1,346,777

								Operating Debt Service - Principal & Interest				$   -

								Leases and Rentals				$   -

								Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund				$   -

								In-Kind, Contributed Services				$   -

								Allocated Indirect				$   174,523

						Capital Expenditures

								Equip. Purchases with Grant Funds				$   -

								Equip. Purchases with Local Revenue				$   -

								Equip. Purchases with Rate Generated Rev.				$   -

								Capital Debt Service - Principal & Interest				$   -

								0				$   -

										Total Expenditures =		$   1,925,886								$   -

										minus EXCLUDED Subsidy Revenue =		$   579,109

										Budgeted Total Expenditures INCLUDED in Rate Base =		$   1,346,777

										Rate Base Adjustment1 =

										Adjusted Expenditures Included in Rate Base =		$   1,346,777

																				1 The Difference between Expenses and Revenues for Fiscal Year:		2023		-		2024

								Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Program-wide Rates"



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required on any state or federal grants.  This does not mean that Farebox is the only source for Local Match, nor that all farebox revenue is applied as match.  Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements containing State and Federal funds for the proper Match Requirement levels and allowed sources.  Farebox revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.  Revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right. Revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4.

What amount of these funds are earmarked as local match on a transportation service grant?  See GREEN CELL notes on the right.  Revenues beyond that needed for match is typically applied as system subsidy in column 4, unless they are being generated by the purchase of services at the rates calculated by this spreadsheet.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for transportation services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

Show only the amount of revenue that is generated by billing the funding source for Transportation Services provided at the approved rate per unit.  Also, include the amount of funds that are earmarked for local match for Transportation Services and not Capital Equipment purchases.

Purpose:  The Budgeted Rate Base worksheet determines the BASE funding amount that will be divided by the upcoming fiscal year's projected passenger miles and trips.  The initial rate base is the amount of expenditures that must be funded with rate-generated revenues.

Revenues EXcluded from the rate base will fund the remaining proposed expenditures.  EXcluded revenues include operating system subsidies and grants (including their match) that have been included in the proposed budget.

In this worksheet projected revenues are further differentiated between being generated: through the purchase of service at the unit price calculated in this spreadsheet (rate base); or as a system operating subsidy; or for purchasing capital equipment. 

Unless otherwise reconciled, the initial rate base may be adjusted upward or downward starting in the 3rd year of using the Rate Calculation Model.  If necessary, appropriate and justified, the adjustment amount is based on program income (including unapproved profit) or losses from the prior year's "actual" and auditable figures.

This RED cell displays the difference between the totals for col. 4 and col. 5.  Both Operating and Capital subsidy revenues are removed from the rate base calculations.

A shift of Budgeted Rate Subsidy Revenue from column 4 to this column RAISES your rate.

A shift of Actual Rate subsidy revenue from column 4 to this column RAISES your rate.

1 Rate Base Adjustment Cell

If necessary and justified, this cell is where you could optionally adjust proposed service rates up or down to adjust for program revenue (or unapproved profit), or losses from the Actual period shown at the bottom of the Comprehensive Budget Sheet. This is not the only acceptable location or method of reconciling for excess gains or losses.  If allowed by the respective funding sources, excess gains may also be adjusted by providing system subsidy revenue or by the purchase of additional trips in a period following the Actual period.  If such an adjustment has been made, provide notation in the respective exlanation area of the Comprehensive Budget tab.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Program-wide Rates

		

						Worksheet for Program-wide Rates																CTC:				St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.						Version 1.4

																						County:				St. Johns

						1.		Complete Total Projected Passenger Miles and ONE-WAY Passenger Trips (GREEN cells) below

										Do NOT include trips or miles related to Coordination Contractors!

										Do NOT include School Board trips or miles UNLESS…........

										INCLUDE all ONE-WAY passenger trips and passenger miles related to services you purchased from your transportation operators!

										Do NOT include trips or miles for services provided to the general public/private pay UNLESS..

										Do NOT include escort activity as passenger trips or passenger miles unless charged the full rate for service!

										Do NOT include fixed route bus program trips or passenger miles!

														PROGRAM-WIDE RATES

																				Total Projected Passenger Miles =		362,912						Fiscal Year

																				Rate Per Passenger Mile =		$   3.71						2025		-		2026

																				Total Projected Passenger Trips =		45,365

																				Rate Per Passenger Trip =		$   29.69						Avg. Passenger Trip Length =								8.0		Miles

												Rates If No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy Funds

																				Rate Per Passenger Mile =		$   5.31

																				Rate Per Passenger Trip =		$   42.45

								Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Multiple Service Rates"

				Vehicle Miles

				The miles that a vehicle is scheduled to or actually travels from the time it pulls out from its garage to go into revenue service to the time it pulls in from revenue service.

				Vehicle Revenue Miles (VRM)

				The miles that vehicles are scheduled to or actually travel while in revenue service. Vehicle revenue miles exclude:

				Deadhead

				Operator training, and

				Vehicle maintenance testing, as well as

				School bus and charter services.

				Passenger Miles (PM)

				The cumulative sum of the distances ridden by each passenger.



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

This worksheet inputs the CTC’s total projected passenger miles and total projected passenger trips related to the projected expenses & revenues entered into this spreadsheet.  A program-wide rate per passenger mile and rate per passenger trip will be computed for comparison purposes only.  The total projected passenger miles and passenger trips on this worksheet are automatically carried over and used in the following worksheet (Multiple Service Rates) where the rates are further differentiated by ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, and group services.

In addition to displaying the program-wide rates, the worksheet also calculates what those program-wide rates would need to be in order to generate enough revenue to balance the CTC’s proposed budget if all grants and operating subsidies were eliminated. 

This spreadsheet calculates both a "subsidized" & "unsubsidized" price for services.  However, in certain situations it can NOT do both perfectly IF you have included Expense, Revenue, and trip/mile projections related to services that are priced different than what is calculated by this spreadsheet.

Ideally, you should have a "documented" and consistantly applied cost/revenue allocation plan that relates to each functional activity or differently priced service; and each differently priced service would have its own rate model spreadsheet.  In reality it is not uncommon to have certain purchased transportation services priced minutely different than what this rate model has calculated.  It is important to know, in these situations the calculated rate will be subsidizing the transportation services which have a special price, OR vice versa.

The prelude to putting any expense and revenue information into this pricing spreadsheet is to determine the portion of such expense and revenues attributable to the services being priced, and to do so in accordance with your documented cost/revenue allocation plan.  Your cost/revenue allocation plan should be available for review by auditing agencies.

UNLESS, you are pricing their services with this spreadsheet and you have included their respective revenue and expenses in the comprehensive budget.

UNLESS, you are pricing their services with this spreadsheet and you have included their respective revenue and expenses in the comprehensive budget!    If so, you must enter their revenue as LOCAL NON-GOVT "OTHER" or "OTHER REVENUES", and explain in the respective section.

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Multiple Service Rates

		

								Worksheet for Multiple Service Rates								CTC:				St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.				Version 1.4

								1.		Answer the questions by completing the GREEN cells starting in Section I for all services						County:				St. Johns

								2.		Follow the DARK RED prompts directing you to skip or go to certain questions and sections based on previous answers

								SECTION I:  Services Provided

														1		Ambulatory		1		Wheelchair		1		Stretcher		2		Group

								1.		Will the CTC be providing any of these Services to transportation disadvantaged passengers in the upcoming budget year?........................................................................................						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Go to Section II for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section II for Wheelchair Service				Go to Section II for Stretcher Service				STOP! Do NOT Complete Sections II - V for Group Service

								SECTION II:  Contracted Services

														2		Ambulatory		2		Wheelchair		2		Stretcher		2		Group

								1.		Will the CTC be contracting out any of these Services TOTALLY in the upcoming budget year?....						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Do Not Complete Section II for Group Service

								2.		If you answered YES to #1 above, do you want to arrive at the billing rate by simply dividing the proposed contract amount by the projected Passenger Miles / passenger trips?.....				2		Yes		2		Yes		2		Yes		2		Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Do NOT Complete Section II for Group Service

								3.		If you answered YES to #1 & #2 above, how much is the proposed contract amount for the service?																						$   -		0

												How many of the total projected Passenger Miles relate to the contracted service?																				0		0

												How many of the total projected passenger trips relate to the contracted service?																				0		0

												Effective Rate for Contracted Services:				Ambulatory				Wheelchair				Stretcher				Group

												per Passenger Mile		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

												per Passenger Trip		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Group Service

								4.		If you answered # 3 & want a Combined Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more						Combination Trip and Mile Rate

												services, INPUT the Desired per Trip Rate (but must be less than per trip rate in #3 above		=

												Rate per Passenger Mile for Balance		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Do NOT Complete Section II for Group Service

								SECTION III:  Escort Service						2

								1.		Do you want to charge all escorts a fee?.................................................................						Yes

																No

																Skip #2 - 4 and Section IV and Go to Section V

								2.		If you answered Yes to #1, do you want to charge the fee per passenger trip OR ………....						Pass. Trip		1		Leave Blank

												per passenger mile?.........................				Pass. Mile

								3.		If you answered Yes to # 1 and completed # 2, for how many of the projected

												Passenger Trips / Passenger Miles will a passenger be accompanied by an escort?								Leave Blank

																				$   - 0

								4.		How much will you charge each escort?....................................................................										Leave Blank

								SECTION IV:  Group Service Loading								Do NOT Complete Section IV

								1.		If the message "You Must Complete This Section" appears to the right, what is the projected total

										number of Group Service Passenger Miles? (otherwise leave blank)............................

																0				Loading Rate

												………. And what is the projected total number of Group Vehicle Revenue Miles?								0.00		to 1.00

																0

								Computations:

										Differentiation Method:  Wait Time & Grouping

										Factor % Weight

										50.0%		Factor 1:  Wait Time				Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group (per individual)

												Average # of minutes for pick-up per stop				7				12				25				3

												Average # of minutes for drop-off per stop				7				12				25				7

												Average Wait Time in Hours =				0.23				0.40				0.83				0.00

												Service Differentiation for Factor 1 (Ambulatory = 1.00)				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00

										50.0%		Factor 2:  Grouping

												Projected total Group PASSENGER Passenger Miles =																0

												Projected total Group ROUTE Miles =																0

												Average # of Group Passenger Rev. Miles per Group Route Mile =																0.00

										100.0%		Service Differentiation for Factor 2 (Inverse; Ambulatory = 1.00)																1.00

										0

														Service Differentiation for All Factors, with APPLIED factor weighting =		1.00				1.71				3.57				0.50

								Final Service Differentiation:

																Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group				Aggregate Wght

												Relative Differentiation =				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00				6.29

												(Ambulatory = 1.00)

								SECTION V:  Rate Calculations for Mulitple Services:																																				$   1,346,777.00		$   1,346,777.00

								1.		Input Projected Passenger Miles and Passenger Trips for each Service in the GREEN cells and the Rates for each Service will be calculated automatically

										* Miles and Trips you input must sum to the total for all Services entered on the "Program-wide Rates" Worksheet, MINUS miles

										and trips for contracted services IF the rates were calculated in the Section II above

										* Be sure to leave the service BLANK if you answered NO in Section I or YES to question #2 in Section II

																										RATES FOR FY:		2025		-		2026

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				Leave Blank

														Projected Passenger Miles (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		362,912		=		188,552		+		173,560		+		800		+		0														$   - 0

																Rate per Passenger Mile =				$2.75				$4.72				$9.84				$0.00		$0.00										$   1,346,777.00		$   1,346,777.00

																																per passenger		per group

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				Leave Blank

														Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		45,365		=		23,569		+		21,695		+		100		+

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$22.04				$37.78				$78.70				$0.00		$0.00										$   1,346,777.00		$   1,346,777.00

																																per passenger		per group

								2		If you  answered # 1 above and want a COMBINED Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,…										Combination Trip and Mile Rate

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				Leave Blank

																…INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above) =																		$0.00

																Rate per Passenger Mile for Balance =				$2.75				$4.72				$9.84				$0.00		$0.00										$   1,346,777.00		$   1,346,777.00

																				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				per passenger		per group

																																0

																				0				$0				0.0				$0

																		Rates If No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy Funds

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Passenger Mile =				$3.94				$6.75				$14.07				$0.00		$0.00										$   1,925,886.00

																																per passenger		per group

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$31.51				$54.02				$112.54				$0.00		$0.00										$   1,925,886.00

																																per passenger		per group

																		Program These Rates Into Your Medicaid Encounter Data



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Version Notes

		Version 1.4 Notes:

		1.  Created new sheet -Version Notes.

		2.  Added Version 1.4 to top of first sheet, and linked the version number to the top of all other sheets.

		3.  Eliminated Rate Base Adjustment sheet and changed method of adjusting for program income (or unapproved profit) or losses in Actual year.

		4.  Improved the instructions at the top of columns 3,4, and 5 of the Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

		5.  Added comment box instructions to Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

		6.  Replaced DOT Revenue 5311(F) row on Comprehensive Budget Sheet to delineate between 5311 Operating vs Capital.

		7.  Changed the Green and Gold cell instructions on the Budgeted Rate Base sheet.

		8.  Added 10% match calculating cells for the CTD Trip, CTD Capital, and 5310 5311 capital revenues. Located to the right of the respective rows on Budgeted Rate Base sheets.

		9.  Added comment to Distr Schl Board revenue in Comp Budget sheet with instructions in situations where the calculated rates are used in generating Schl Brd Rev.

		10. Added comment to "49 USC 5311" rev in Comp Bdgt sheet to identify whether operating rev is generated by rates in this spreadsheet.

		11. Added comment to "Contr to Cap Equip Repl" Fund on Comp Budg sheet. (cell D170 )

		12. Added comment to "Capital Expenditures" section on Comp Budg sheet. (cell C173)

		13. Added formula to note balance error for Actual Prior year in cell F181 of Comp Budg sheet.

		14. Added explanatory box at bottom of Budgeted Rate Base sheet about Rate Base Adjustments from Actual Prior year.

		15. Added Rate Base Adjustment cell to Budgeted Rate Base sheet to adjust for program income (or unapproved profit) or losses.

		16. Expanded instructions and added comments clarifying which passenger mile and passenger trips should be included on Program-wide Rates sheet.

		17. Added formula on Program-wide Rates sheet to show Average Passenger Trip Length.





adj

		

								Worksheet for Multiple Service Rates								CTC:				St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.

								1.		Answer the questions by completing the GREEN cells starting in Section I for all services

								2.		Follow the DARK RED prompts directing you to skip or go to certain questions and sections based on previous answers

								SECTION I:  SERVICES PROVIDED

														1		Ambulatory		1		Wheelchair		1		Stretcher		1		Group

								1.		Do you provide any of these Services?................................................................................................................................						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Go to Section II for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section II for Wheelchair Service				Go to Section II for Stretcher Service				Go to Section II for Group Service

								SECTION II:  Contracted Services

														2		Ambulatory		2		Wheelchair		2		Stretcher		2		Group

								1.		Do you contract out any of these service TOTALLY?................................................................................................................................						Yes				Yes				Yes				Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Skip # 2, 3 &  4 and Go to Section III for Group Service

								2.		If you answered YES to #1 above, do you want to arrive at the billing rate by simply dividing the proposed contract amount by the projected revenue miles / passenger trips?.......................................................................				2		Yes		2		Yes		2		Yes		1		Yes

																No				No				No				No

																Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Leave Blank				Leave Blank

								3.		If you answered YES to # 1 & # 2 above, how much is the proposed contract amount for the service?...........																						$   -

												How many of the total projected revenue miles relate to the contracted service?																				0

												How many of the total projected passenger trips relate to the contracted service?																				0

												Effective Rate for Contracted Services:				Ambulatory				Wheelchair				Stretcher				Group

												per revenue mile		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

												per passenger trip		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Go to Section III for Group Service

								4.		If you answered # 3 & want a Combined Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,....						Combination Rate

												….INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above)		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

												Rate per Revenue Mile for Balance		=		$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0				$   - 0

																Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Ambulatory Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Wheelchair Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Stretcher Service				Leave Blank and Go to Section III for Group Service

								SECTION III:  Escort Service						1

								1.		Do you want to charge all escorts a fee?...............................................................................................................................						Yes

																No

																Answer # 2, # 3 & # 4

								2.		If you answered Yes to # 1, do you want to charge per passenger trip OR per revenue mile?..........................						Pass. Trip		2		0

																Rev. Mile

								3.		If you answered Yes to # 1 and completed # 2, for how many of the projected passenger trips / revenue miles…

										….will a passenger be accompanied by an escort?.......................................................................................................										per Revenue Mile

																				$   - 0

								4.		How much will you charge each escort?..............................................................................................................................										per Revenue Mile

								SECTION IV:  Group Service								You Must Complete This Section!

								1.		If you answered YES in Section I and NO to #1 in Section II for Group Service, what is the projected total

										Group Passenger Revenue Miles?.........................................................................................................................................

												………. And what is the projected total Group Route miles?

								Computations:

										Differentiation Method:  Wait Time & Grouping

										Factor % Weight

										30.0%		Factor 1:  Wait Time				Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

												Average # of minutes for pick-up per stop				7				12				25				10

												Average # of minutes for drop-off per stop				7				12				25

												Average Wait Time in Hours =				0.23				0.40				0.83				0.00

												Service Differentiation for Factor 1 (Ambulatory = 1.00)				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00

										70.0%		Factor 2:  Grouping

												Projected total Group PASSENGER Revenue Miles =																0

												Projected total Group ROUTE Miles =																0

												Average # of Group Passenger Rev. Miles per Group Route Mile =																0.00

										100.0%		Service Differentiation for Factor 2 (Inverse; Ambulatory = 1.00)				1.00				1.00				1.00				0.00

										0

																Service Differentiation for All Factors, with APPLIED factor weighting =				1.00				1.21				1.77				0.00

								Final Service Differentiation:

																Ambulatory				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group				Aggregate Wght

												Relative Differentiation =				1.00				1.71				3.57				0.00				6.29

												(Ambulatory = 1.00)

								SECTION V:  Rate Calculations for Mulitple Services:																																		$   1,346,777.00

								1.		Input Projected Revenue Miles and Passenger Trips for each Service in the GREEN cells and the Rates for each Service will be calculated automatically

										* Miles and Trips you input must sum to the total for all Services entered on the "Single Service Rates" Worksheet, MINUS miles and trips for contracted services IF the rates were calculated in the Section II above

										* Be sure to leave the service BLANK if you answered NO in Section I or YES to question #2 in Section II																																$0.00

																										RATES FOR FY:		2025		-		2026

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				0						Does Not = Total Projected Revenue Miles, with adjmt. for contracted services

														Projected Revenue Miles (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		362,912

																Rate per Revenue Mile =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group								$0.00

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				0						Does Not = Total Projected Passenger Trips, with adjmt. for contracted services

														Projected Passenger Trips (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section II) =		45,365																0

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group

																																										$0.00

								2		If you  answered # 1 above and want a COMBINED Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,………										Combination Trip and Mile Rate

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																				0				0				0.00				0

																…INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above) =																		$0.00

																Rate per Revenue Mile for Balance =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group

																				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

																				Rate If NOT Subsidized

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Revenue Mile =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group

																				Ambul				Wheel Chair				Stretcher				Group

																Rate per Passenger Trip =				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00		$0.00

																																per passenger		per group



&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N

&L&"Arial,Regular"&F:  &A&C&R&"Arial,Regular"Page &P of &N



Sheet1

		

				Oct 1st of		Sept 30th of

				July 1st of		June 30th of

				Jan 1st of		Dec 31st of






TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Matt McCord <mmccord @stjohnscoa.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Patty Solano <psolano@stjohnscoa.com>

Subject: Re: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Hi Dan,

Please see that attached 2025-2026 Rate Model for you to review.
Have a great weekend!

Thank you,

Matt McCord

Director, Transportation Department
St. Johns County Council on Aging
904-209-3718

904-315-7939 mobile

From: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:35 PM
To: Matt McCord <mmccord@stjohnscoa.com>

Cc: Patty Solano <psolano@stjohnscoa.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Ok thank you for the update. Enjoy your weekend.

Daniel Zeruto

; Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
¥ Project Manager — Area 2

Transportation Tel: (850) 410-5704
Dlsndwankaged Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us

Website: https:/ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752

TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Matt McCord <mmccord @stjohnscoa.com>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Patty Solano <psolano@stjohnscoa.com>

Subject: Re: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Hi Dan,

We are on the verge of completing the Rate Model, but Trapeze is holding us up a bit on reporting numbers. We are working through it but will
have to get it to you in the first part of next week.

Have a great weekend!

Matt McCord

Director, Transportation Department
St. Johns County Council on Aging
904-209-3718

904-315-7939 mobile

From: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 11:01 AM
To: Matt McCord <mmccord@stjohnscoa.com>

Cc: Patty Solano <psolano@stjohnscoa.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Thank you Matt.

Have a great weekend.
Dan

19


mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261909628%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Zmnk4KaTTjQDr%2FjUHR9u7TNcd3fbOwdzLSkKOo05Mu0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com

Forin Gormeréusion for e

.’ Daniel Zeruto
Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
}[ Project Manager — Area 2
1ruﬁpodﬁbnﬂ Tel: (850) 410-5704
Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
Website: https://ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752

TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Matt McCord <mmccord@stjohnscoa.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 11:00 AM
To: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Patty Solano <psolano@stjohnscoa.com>
Subject: Re: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.
Hi Dan,
We should have the info to you by next Friday at the latest.
Thank you,

Matt McCord

Director, Transportation Department
St. Johns County Council on Aging
904-209-3718

904-315-7939 mobile

From: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 10:42 AM

To: Matt McCord <mmccord @stjohnscoa.com>; Ashley Wonsey <awonsey@stjohnscoa.com>
Subject: FW: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Good Morning,

| have not received you 2025-2026 Rate Model. July 18tis coming up and | need the new rates to approve and enter into the new grant before | can send
them to you for signatures and executions. Do you have a timeline as to when | could expect it?

Thank you,
Dan

Foriss Gormrréusion ot

’ Daniel Zeruto
Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
}[ Project Manager — Area 2
1rmsputnhon Tel: (850) 410-5704
Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
Website: https:/ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752

TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Zeruto, Dan
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 10:50 AM
Subject: RE: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Importance: High

From: Zeruto, Dan
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:03 AM
Subject: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Good Afternoon Everyone,
Just a reminder to submit your rate model for my review and approval. Rate Model Worksheet Template 2025-2026 - New.

Once approved, it can be presented to your LCBs and the updated rates will be included in the new 2025-2026 T&E grant. We'll send the new

grant to you once the Governor signs the budget.
For reference, March 315! Commission Meeting agenda packet is attached—draft allocations begin on page 20.
Please remember to include explanations in Column 7 of the Comprehensive Budget Worksheet for:

e Any changes greater than £+10%

20


mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261930747%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8GopQL4EYiVOUT2vH9poHHwQKvOfJLJLQcGcodjCvNs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:awonsey@stjohnscoa.com
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261952328%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=42k9%2BjyiIAuKOTX4EIcfj9FF4N%2BJpnjI5uM7zf6qDjw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffdotwww.blob.core.windows.net%2Fsitefinity%2Fdocs%2Fdefault-source%2Fctd%2Fdocs%2Fdoingbusinessdocs%2Fctd_ratecalctemplate_2025-2026.xls%3Fsfvrsn%3Dc8615b9_1&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261975113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UxVmGyi%2FaM4IhlOKaNzyBu3hpmv2jfqCK9CbOyDgN%2B8%3D&reserved=0

Any changes exceeding +$50,000
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks again for your attention to this!
Dan

Forid Commivsion for e

Daniel Zeruto

? Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
y d Project Manager — Area 2

Tronsportation Tel: (850) 410-5704
Disadvantaged Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us

Website: https://ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752
TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Zeruto, Dan
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:21 AM
Subject: Reminder: Rate Model Submission for 2025-2026 T&E Grant

Good Morning Everyone,
Just a reminder to submit your rate model for my review and approval. Rate Model Worksheet Template 2025-2026 - New.

Once approved, it can be presented to your LCBs and the updated rates will be included in the new 2025-2026 T&E grant. We'll send the new

grant to you once the Governor signs the budget.
For reference, March 315! Commission Meeting agenda packet is attached—draft allocations begin on page 20.
Please remember to include explanations in Column 7 of the Comprehensive Budget Worksheet for:
e Any changes greater than +10%
e Any changes exceeding +$50,000
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks again for your attention to this!
Dan

Daniel Zeruto

} Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
| Project Manager — Area 2

Transpartation Tel: (850) 410-5704
Disadvantaged Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us

Website: https:/ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752

TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Somerset, Karen <Karen.Somerset@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:23 PM

To: Somerset, Karen <Karen.Somerset@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: Update your 2025-2026 Rate Model Worksheets

TO: CTCs
(Copy Planners)

Good Afternoon,

This is a friendly reminder that you should be working on your 2025-2026 rate model. You can access the rate model

worksheet on our website using the Rate Model Worksheet Template 2025-2026 - New. Please ensure you've selected the

correct business year for your organization in column 4. To do this, click on the down arrow and select the appropriate
business year (Oct — Sept, July — June, or Jan — Dec).

21


mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260261992431%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nVsk1lKfQeKKjsfGbFDwP8vnLzGf5SX1xH25bmEiUKY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffdotwww.blob.core.windows.net%2Fsitefinity%2Fdocs%2Fdefault-source%2Fctd%2Fdocs%2Fdoingbusinessdocs%2Fctd_ratecalctemplate_2025-2026.xls%3Fsfvrsn%3Dc8615b9_1&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260262007574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GQOYPCat1Qmvk96DzGiTcw7ld2QqH6gpUPzotwn2vSo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260262025189%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X1vlvmhPgKLb6Ayvt8E9jOwD6%2FnwD1lL7NlH%2B00Hvqk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Karen.Somerset@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Karen.Somerset@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffdotwww.blob.core.windows.net%2Fsitefinity%2Fdocs%2Fdefault-source%2Fctd%2Fdocs%2Fdoingbusinessdocs%2Fctd_ratecalctemplate_2025-2026.xls%3Fsfvrsn%3Dc8615b9_1&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260262042002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kkK8FhJIrlclDhJVSihWNtQflf2%2Buag7CMkYZF5J%2BP4%3D&reserved=0

Comprehensive Budget Worksheet Version 1.4 cre:

County:
1. Complete applicable GREEN cells in columns 2, 3, 4, and 7
N N
Current Year's Upcoming
APPROVED Year's
Prior Year's | Budget, as PROPOSED
ACTUALS amended Budget
Froposed
from from from 9% Change
July 1st of July 1st of July fstof - w % Change| from
2023 2024 2025 from Prior | Current
1o o o Yearto | Yearto
June 30th of June 30th of June 30th of | Current |Upcoming
2024 2025 2026 Year Year
1 2 B 4 5 [

It's important to note rate model worksheets must be approved by your project manager and, subsequently, by the LCB as
part of the TDSP update before being included in the 2025-2026 Trip & Equipment Grant. It is crucial that you complete this
xplain any chan greater than + or - 10%, or any changes
exceeding + or - $50,000 in Column 7 of the Comprehensive Budget Worksheet. The draft Grant Allocations for FY2025-
2026 will be presented to the Commission during their business meeting on March 31, 2025, and will be distributed shortly

as soon as possible. Additionally, please remem

thereafter.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact your project manager

Thank you,
Karen Somerset

’ Karen Somerset, F.C.C.M.
I Interim Executive Director

Phone: (850) 410-5701

Transportation Email:Karen.Somerset@dot.state.fl.us
Disodvantoged Website: https://ctd.fdot.gov

Foricin Coererension L e

Daniel Zeruto

} Transportation Disadvantaged Specialist
¥ Project Manager — Area 2

Transportation Tel: (850) 410-5704
Dlsndwankaged Email: Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us

Website: https:/ctd.fdot.gov/

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED

605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station 49
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: (850) 410-5700 Fax (850) 410-5752
TD Helpline: 1-800-983-2435

From: Summer Jones <Sjones@nefrc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 11:22 AM
To: Zeruto, Dan <Dan.Zeruto@dot.state.fl.us>

Subject: SJC Rate Model

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good morning Dan,

Has SJC completed their 2025-2026 Rate Model?

Summer Jones

Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinator
Northeast Florida Regional Council

Jessie Ball DuPont Center
40 E. Adams St., Ste. 320
Jacksonville, FL. 32202

Mobile: 904-884-6326 Email: sjones@nefrc.org
B sure tp subserthe to pur newsletterl

22



mailto:Karen.Somerset@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260262056723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=swjYK3dij1E9nKibVKas3lobYTBOY71rfgC7wnBl5Hc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Dan.zeruto@dot.state.fl.us
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctd.fdot.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260262073400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Pf%2BfdoBHTUgAzTUy6HxNXz8L76hZrkvvhMudGgwjJv4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sjones@nefrc.org
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nefrc.org%2Fsubscribe-to-our-mailing-list&data=05%7C02%7CSjones%40nefrc.org%7C2a1fb772f55341af35bc08dde3dcd884%7C813ea650883b40118b5a6c671fdd3c61%7C1%7C0%7C638917260262088920%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kLC7L0bOKIYgn82MtBNsi%2BbUrftDWzMF6u973TCrz9I%3D&reserved=0

St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.
St. Johns

Rebecca Yanni
(904)209-3700

23



Comprehensive Budget Worksheet

1. Complete applicable GREEN cells in columns 2, 3, 4, and 7

Version 1.4

CTC: St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.
County: St. Johns

Current Year's
APPROVED | Upcoming Year's
Prior Year's Budget, as PROPOSED
ACTUALS amended Budget
from from from Proposed Confirm whether revenues are collected as a system subsidy VS
July 1st of July 1stof | July 1stof % Change a purchase of service at a unit price.
% Change from
2028 202 2025 from Prior | Current
® @ @ Yearto | Yearto
June 30th of June 30th of June 30th of Current | Upcoming
2024 2025 2026 Year Year Explain Changes in Column 6 That Are > + 10% and Also > + $50,000
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

o NOT include coordinati

Local Non-Govt

Bus Pass Program Revenue

Local Government

Farebox $ 32,313 | § 32,636 | $ 32,962
Medicaid Co-Pay Received

Donations/ Contributions

In-Kind, Contributed Services

Other $ 49,132 | § 49,623 | $ 50,119

District School Board
Compl. ADA Services

Non-Spons. Capital Equipment
Rural Capital Equipment

Other TD (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

USDOT & FDOT

County Cash $ 60,036 | $ 60,036 | $ 60,036
County In-Kind, Contributed Services
City Cash
City In-kind, Contributed Services
Other Cash
Other In-Kind, Contributed Services
Bus Pass Program Revenue
CTD
Non-Spons. Trip Program $ 663,362 | $ 713,689  $ 798,437

49 USC 5307 $
49 USC 5310
49 USC 5311 (Operating) $
49 USC 5311(Capital)
Block Grant $
Service Development

Commuter Assistance

Other DOT (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

AHCA

300,889  $
397,239 | $

266,809  $

303,898  $
401,211

269,477 | $

306,937
$ 405,223

272,172

Medicaid
Other AHCA (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

DCF

Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health

Family Safety & Preservation

Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv.
Other DCF (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

DOH

Children Medical Services

County Public Health

Other DOH (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

DOE (state)

Carl Perkins

Div of Blind Services

Vocational Rehabilitation

Day Care Programs

Other DOE (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

AWI

WAGES/Workforce Board
Other AWI (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

DOEA

Older Americans Act

Community Care for Elderly

Other DOEA (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

DCA

Community Services
Other DCA (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Admin. Revenue

1.0%

1.0%

0.0%

7.6%

1.0%

1.0%

1.0%

24

1.0%

1.0%

0.0%

11.9%

1.0%

1.0%

1.0%

)
Local Nni.Govt |




Comprehensive Budget Worksheet Version 1.4 CTC: St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.
County: St. Johns

1. Complete applicable GREEN cells in columns 2, 3, 4, and 7

Current Year's
APPROVED | Upcoming Year's
Prior Year's Budget, as PROPOSED
ACTUALS amended Budget
from from from | Proposed Confirm whether revenues are collected as a system subsidy VS
July 1st of July 1stof | July 1stof v % Change a purchase of service at a unit price.
% Change from
2028 202 2025 from Prior | Current
® @ @ Yearto | Yearto
June 30th of June 30th of June 30th of Current | Upcoming
2024 2025 2026 Year Year Explain Changes in Column 6 That Are > + 10% and Also > + $50,000
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Office of Disability Determination
Developmental Services

Other APD (specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

(specify in explanation)
Bus Pass Program Revenue

Other Fed or State

XXX
XXX
XXX
Bus Pass Program Revenue |

Other Revenues

Interest Earnings I
XXXX
XXXX
Bus Pass Program Revenue |

Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit

Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve ‘

Balancing Revenue is Short By = NN IR I

Total Revenues = $1,769,780 $1,830,570 $1,925,886 3.4% 5.2%

EXPENDITURES (CTC/Operators ON include Coordination Contractors!)

Operating Expenditures

Labor $ 879,294 | § 923,289 | § 955,604 5.0% 3.5%
Fringe Benefits $ 100,126 | $ 104,121 | § 107,765 4.0% 3.5%
Services $ 105,770 ' $ 109,995  $ 113,845 4.0% 3.5%
Materials and Supplies $ 214377 | $ 229,323 ' $ 245,376 7.0% 7.0%
Utilities $ 26,134 | § 27,174 | $ 27,989 4.0% 3.0%
Casualty and Liability $ 248,582  $ 273,440 $ 300,784 10.0% 10.0%
Taxes
Purchased Transportation:

Purchased Bus Pass Expenses

School Bus Utilization Expenses

Contracted Transportation Services

Other
Miscellaneous
Operating Debt Service - Principal & Interest
Leases and Rentals
Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund
In-Kind, Contributed Services $ - $ - 8 -
Allocated Indirect ‘ $ 148,389 | $§ 163,228 | $ 174,523 10.0% 6.9%

Capital Expenditures
Equip. Purchases with Grant Funds
Equip. Purchases with Local Revenue
Equip. Purchases with Rate Generated Rev.
Capital Debt Service - Principal & Interest
\
ACTUAL YEAR GAIN $47,108
Total Expenditures = ___ $1,722,672 $1,830,570 $1,925,886_ 6.3% 5.2%

See NOTES Below.

Once completed, proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Budgeted Rate Base"

ACTUAL year GAIN (program revenue) MUST be reinvested as a trip or system subsidy. Adjustments must be Identified and explained in a following year, or
applied as a Rate Base Adjustment to proposed year's rates on the next sheet.

25



Budgeted Rate Base Worksheet

Version 1.4

CTC: St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.

County: St. Johns

1. Complete applicable GREEN cells in column 3; YELLOW and BLUE cells are automatically completed in column 3

2. Complete applicable GOLD cells in column and 5

Upcoming Year's
BUDGETED
Revenues
from

July 1t of
2025

to
June 30th of

What amount of the
Budgeted Revenue

in col. 2 will be
generated at the
rate per unit

determined by this
spreadsheet, OR
used as local match

for these type

Budgeted Rate
Subsidy Revenue
EXcluded from

What amount of the
Subsidy Revenue in
col. 4 will come
from funds to
purchase
equipment, OR will
be used as match
for the purchase of

2026 revenues? the Rate Base equipment?
1 2 3 4 5
REVENUES (CTC/Operators ONLY)
Local Non-Govt |
Farebox $ 32,962 $ 32962 -
Medicaid Co-Pay Received $ - $ -
Donations/ Contributions $ - $ -
In-Kind, Contributed Services $ - $ -8 -
Other s 50,119 $ 50,119 § B |
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
Local Government
District School Board $ - $ -8 -
Compl. ADA Services $ - $ S -
County Cash $ 60,036 $ 60,036 $ -
County In-Kind, Contributed Services S - $ -8 -
iy Casn s , s S E—
City In-kind, Contributed Services s - $ -8 -
Other Cash s : s -1
Other In-Kind, Contributed Services $ - $ -8 -
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
CTD
Non-Spons. Trip Program $ 798,437 $ 798,437 $ - 8 -
Non-Spons. Capital Equipment $ - $ -8 -8 -
Rural Capital Equipment $ - $ -8 - 8 -
Other TO $ - s -1
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
USDOT & FDOT
49 USC 5307 $ 306,937 $ -8 306937 | |
49 USC 5310 $ - $ -8 -8 -
49 USC 5311 (Operating) $ 405,223 $ 405223 § -
49 USC 5311(Capital) $ - $ -8 - 8 -
Block Grant $ 272,172 $ -8 272,172
Service Development $ - $ -8 -
Commuter Assistance $ - $ -8 -
Other DOT $ - $ -
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
AHCA
Medicaid $ - $ -8 -
Other AHCA s - L 1s -1
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
DCF
Alcoh, Drug & Mental Health $ - $ -8 -
Family Safety & Preservation $ - $ -8 -
Comm. Care Dis./Aging & Adult Serv. $ - $ -8 -
s : — Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
DOH
Children Medical Services $ - $ -8 -
County Public Health s - $ -8 -
s - — Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
DOE (state)
Carl Perkins $ - $ -8 -
Div of Blind Services $ - $ -8 -
Vocational Rehabilitation $ - $ -8 -
Day Care Programs $ - $ -8 -
s : — Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
AWI
WAGES/Workforce Board $ - $ -8 -
A s : — Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
DOEA
Older Americans Act $ - $ -8 -
Community Care for Elderly $ - $ -8 -
s - — Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
DCA
Community Services $ - $ -8 -
s - — Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -

26

local match req.
$ 88,715
$ -

$ -

YELLOW cells
are NEVER Generated by Applying Authorized Rates

BLUE cells
Should be funds generated by rates in this spreadsheet

GREEN cells

MAY BE Revenue Generated by Applying
Authorized Rate per Mile/Trip Charges

Fill in that portion of budgeted revenue in Column 2 that will be
GENERATED through the application of authorized per mile,
per trip, or combination per trip plus per mile rates. Also,
include the amount of funds that are Earmarked as local match
for Transportation Services and NOT Capital Equipment
purchases.

If the Farebox Revenues are used as a source of Local Match
Dollars, then identify the appropriate amount of Farebox
Revenue that represents the portion of Local Match required
on any state or federal grants. This does not mean that
Farebox is the only source for Local Match.

Please review all Grant Applications and Agreements
containing State and/or Federal funds for the proper Match
Requirement levels and allowed sources.

GOLD cells

Fill in that portion of Rate idy in
Column 4 that will come from Funds Earmarked by the Funding
Source for F Capital Also include the
portion of Local Funds earmarked as Match related to the
Purchase of Capital Equipment if a match amount is required
by the Funding Source.




Budgeted Rate Base Worksheet

Version 1.4

CTC: St. Johns County Council on Aging, Inc.
County: St. Johns

1. Complete applicable GREEN cells in column 3; YELLOW and BLUE cells are automatically completed in column 3

2. Complete applicable GOLD cells in column and 5
Upcoming Year's
BUDGETED
Revenues What amount of the
Budgeted Revenue What amount of the
from in col. 2 will be Subsidy Revenue in
July 1stof generated at the col. 4 will come
uly 1st of rate per unit from funds to
2025 determined by this purchase
© spreadsheet, OR | Budgeted Rate | qqipment, OR will
June 30th of used as local match | Subsidy Revenue |  pe used as match
for these type EXcluded from for the purchase of
2026 revenues? the Rate Base equipment?
1 2 4 5
APD
Office of Disability Determination $ - $ -8 -
Developmental Services $ - $ -8 -
Orer APD s - s Bl —
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
DJJ
s S I r— o —]
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
Other Fed or State
XXX $ - $ -
XXX $ , $ -
XXX $ - $ -
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
Other Revenues
Interest Earnings $ - $ -8 -
XXX $ - $ -
XXXX $ - $ -
Bus Pass Program Revenue $ - $ -8 -
Balancing Revenue to Prevent Deficit
Actual or Planned Use of Cash Reserve | $ - $ -Is -
Total Revenues = _§ 1,925,886 $ 1,346,777 _$ 579,109  § -
EXPENDITURES (CTC/Operators ONLY) $ 579,109
Operating Expenditures Amount of
Labor $ 955,604 Budgeted
Fringe Benefits $ 107,765 Operating Rate
Services $ 113,845 Subsidy Revenue
Materials and Supplies $ 245,376
Utilities $ 27,989
Casualty and Liability $ 300,784
Taxes $ -
Purchased Transportation:
Purchased Bus Pass Expenses $ -
School Bus Utilization Expenses $ -
Contracted Transportation Services $ -
Other $ -
Miscellaneous $ -
Operating Debt Service - Principal & Interest | $ -
Leases and Rentals $ -
Contrib. to Capital Equip. Replacement Fund | $ -
In-Kind, Contributed Services $ -
Allocated Indirect $ 174,523
1 Rate Base Adjustment Cell
Capital Expenditures
Equip. Purchases with Grant Funds $ - If necessary and justified, this cell is where you
Equip. Purchases with Local Revenue $ - could optionally adjust proposed service rates
Equip. Purchases with Rate Generated Rev. | § - up or down to adjust for program revenue (or
Capital Debt Service - Principal & Interest $ - unapproved profit), or losses from the Actual
period shown at the bottom of the
$ - Comprehensive Budget Sheet. This is not the
only acceptable location or method of
Total Expenditures = § 1,925,886 $ reconciling for excess gains or losses. If
minus EXCLUDED Subsidy Revenue = § 579,109 allowed by_ the respective fun_ding sources,
Budgeted Total Expenditures INCLUDED in excess gains may also be adjusted by providing
Rate Base = § 1,346,777 system subsidy revenue or by the purchase of
— additional trips in a period following the Actual
Rate Base Adjustment” = period. If such an adjustment has been made,
Adjusted Expenditures Included in Rate provide in the resp
Base= § 1,346,777 area of the Comprehensive Budget tab.

" The Difference between Expenses and Revenues for Fiscal Year:

Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Program-wide Rates”

2023 - 2024

27




Worksheet for Program-wide Rates CTC:  St. Johns County CVersion 1.4
County: St. Johns

1. Complete Total Projected Passenger Miles and ONE-WAY Passenger Trips (GREEN cells) below

Do NOT include trips or miles related to Coordination Contractors!
Do NOT include School Board trips or miles UNLESS

INCLUDE all ONE-WAY passenger trips and passenger miles related to services you purchased from your transportation operators!
Do NOT include trips or miles for services provided to the general public/private pay UNLESS..

Do NOT include escort activity as passenger trips or passenger miles unless charged the full rate for service!

Do NOT include fixed route bus program trips or passenger miles!

PROGRAM-WIDE RATES

Total Projected Passenger Miles = 362,912 Fiscal Year
Rate Per Passenger Mile = $ 3.7 2025 - 2026

Total Projected Passenger Trips = 45,365

Rate Per Passenger Trip= $  29.69 Avg. Passenger Trip Length = 8.0 Miles

Rates If No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy
Funds

Rate Per Passenger Mile = $ 5.31

Rate Per Passenger Trip= $ 42.45

Once Completed, Proceed to the Worksheet entitled "Multiple Service Rates"

Vehicle Miles
The miles that a vehicle is scheduled to or actually travels from the time it pulls out from its garage to go into revenue service to the time it pulls in from revenue service.

Vehicle Revenue Miles (VRM)
The miles that vehicles are scheduled to or actually travel while in revenue service. Vehicle revenue miles exclude:

Deadhead

Operator training, and

Vehicle maintenance testing, as well as
School bus and charter services.

Passenger Miles (PM)
The cumulative sum of the distances ridden by each passenger.

28



@ Yes @ Yes @® Yes QO Yes
Q No QO No Q No @ No

QO Yes O Yes Q Yes QO Yes
® No @® No @ No @ No

le) Yes (e} Yes fe) Yes o) Yes
@ No @ No @ No @ No

Combination Trip and Mile Rate




Worksheet for Multiple Service Rates CTC:  St. Johns Count Version 1.4

1. Answer the questions by completing the GREEN cells starting in Section | for all services County:  St. Johns

2. Follow the DARK RED prompts directing you to skip or go to certain questions and sections based on previous answers

SECTION Ill: Escort Service

1. Do you want to charge all escorts a fee? Q Yes
® No
Skip #2 -4 and
Section IV and
Go to Section V
2. If you answered Yes to #1, do you want to charge the fee per passenger trip OR ............. ® Pass. Trip Leave Blank
per passenger mile?......................... Q Pass. Mile
3. If you answered Yes to # 1 and completed # 2, for how many of the projected
Passenger Trips / Passenger Miles will a passenger be accompanied by an escort? ‘ Leave Blank
4. How much will you charge each escort?. ‘ Leave Blank
SECTION IV: Group Service Loading Lt
1. If the message "You Must Complete This Section" appears to the right, what is the projected total Section IV
number of Group Service Passenger Miles? (otherwise leave blank). - \
Loading Rate
.......... And what is the projected total number of Group Vehicle Revenue Miles? [ 0.00 to 1.00

SECTION V: Rate Calculations for Mulitple Services:
1. Input Projected Passenger Miles and Passenger Trips for each Service in the GREEN cells and the Rates for each Service will be calculated automatically
* Miles and Trips you input must sum to the total for all Services entered on the "Program-wide Rates" Worksheet, MINUS miles
and trips for contracted services IF the rates were calculated in the Section Il above
* Be sure to leave the service BLANK if you answered NO in Section | or YES to question #2 in Section Il

RATES FOR FY: 2025 - 2026

Ambul Wheel Chair Stretcher Group
Leave Blank

Projected Passenger Miles (excluding totally contracted services addressed in Section Il) = 362,912 S ‘ 188,552 + ‘ 173,560 + ‘ 800 + 0
Rate per Passenger Mile = $2.75 $4.72 $9.84 $0.00 $0.00
per passenger per group
Ambul Wheel Chair Stretcher Group
Leave Blank
Projt F Trips ing totally contracted services addressed in Section Il) = 45,365 = ‘ 23,569 + ‘ 21,695 + ‘ 100 +
Rate per Passenger Trip = $22.04 $37.78 $78.70 $0.00 $0.00
per passenger per group
2 If you answered # 1 above and want a COMBINED Rate per Trip PLUS a per Mile add-on for 1 or more services,... Combination Trip and Mile Rate
Ambul Wheel Chair Stretcher Group
Leave Blank
...INPUT the Desired Rate per Trip (but must be less than per trip rate above) = \ \ \ $0.00
Rate per Passenger Mile for Balance = $2.75 $4.72 $9.84 $0.00 $0.00
per passenger per group

Rates If No Revenue Funds Were Identified As Subsidy Funds

Ambul Wheel Chair Stretcher Group
Rate per Passenger Mile = $3.94 $6.75 $14.07 $0.00 $0.00
per passenger per group
Ambul Wheel Chair Stretcher Group
Rate per Passenger Trip = $31.51 $54.02 $112.54 $0.00 $0.00
perpassenger  per group

30



Worksheet for Multiple Service Rates cre:

1. Answer the questions by completing the GREEN cells starting in Section | for all services County:  St. Johns

St. Johns Count Version 1.4

2. Follow the DARK RED prompts directing you to skip or go to certain questions and sections based on previous answers

31



LCB- Quarterly Report 2nd Quarter: April1, 2025 - June 30, 2025

Overview - Sunshine Bus

Total Unduplicated Pass 361 Total Riders 23516
Total Revenue Miles 69436 Total Revenue Miles 121470
Total Vehicle Miles 103772 Total vehicle Miles 174952
Total Road Calls/Accidents 0 Total Road calls/Accidents 0
Total Service Days 78 Total Serice Days 77
L Trips by Mobility Fares I
Ambulatory S 5,769.00 |Full $ Fare S 3,861.89
Wheelchair $ 5,445.00 |1/2 § Fare S 1,324.00
Stretcher $ 66.00 | Total S 5,185.89
Total S 11,280.00
I Trips by Purpose Passes j
Medical $ 4,510.00 [Day Pass $ 3263
Employment $ 433.00 [Month Pass $ 17394
Ed./Training/Daycare 630 Total S 20,657.00
Nutritional S 5,125.00
Life-Sustaining/Other S 582.00

Trips by Passenger Type Regular Pass Revenue I
Elderly Full Pass S 1,020.00
Low Income $ - |Half Pass S 3,090.00
Disabled $ 6,595.00 | Total S 4,110.00
Low Income & Disabled $ 4,066.00 | Tokens 1684
Other S
IEhildern CTD Pass Revenue I
Low Income 0 Full Pass 0
Disabled 0 Half Pass 1260
Low Income & Disabled 0 Total S 1,260.00
Other 0
Igther
Low Income 0
Disabled 457
Low Income & Disabled 162
Other 0
Eummary by Funding SourcedTrips IRev. Miles |Summary by Routes Ride‘Riders IRev. Miles I
Contract Income 402 675.63|Teal (5310) 2741 22022
County (COG) 0 O|Circulator 1371 23234
Non-Sponsored (TD) 6703 42679.62((5311) Conn-Ex#1 2567 21410
Coastal Comm. Center (NUT) 2467 13298.2|(5311) Conn-Ex#2 1647 1647
Private Pay (PP) 266 1000.81|(5311) Blue 2833 2833
The Players Center (PVM) 330 1929.32|Green 2485 2485
Rural - 5311 (RUR) 376 5152.04(Orange 4181 13305
Troutcreek Center (TCM) 736 4700.38|Red 4232 9728

Purple 1459 24806

[TOTAL | 11280| 69436|TOTAL | 23516]  121470]

32



	St. Johns County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Quarterly Meeting
	MEETING AGENDA
	4a.2025-05-13_SJC_LCB_MeetingMinutes_DRAFT.pdf
	St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting
	Tuesday, May 13, 2025
	M I N U T E S

	5.SJC_Membership_roster_'25-'26_as_of_2025_08_20.pdf
	St. Johns

	6c. SJC_Draft_RFP_Timeline.pdf
	Sheet1




